

Rolleston Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 14th May 2018 in The Greenaway, Rolleston

Present: Cllr Tim Harries (In the Chair)
 Cllr Christine Salter
 Cllr Tony Hillary
 Cllr Lucy Sole
 Cllr Ian Beadles
 Cllr Sandie Pearson

In Attendance: Cllr Sue Saddington (NCC)

Members of the Public: 5

		Action
69/18	Apologies for Absence Cllr Barbara Sale	
70/18	Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 3rd April 2018 were accepted as a correct record and signed.	
71/18	Matters Arising not on the Agenda Cllr Pearson signed the relevant declaration form on being co opted on to the Parish Council.	
72/18	Open Session Cllr Sue Saddington (Notts CC) said she had been elected to the position of Chairman of Nottinghamshire County Council and she explained that invitations would be sent to attend the Civic Service. This will be held at Southwell Minster on June 24 th at 3pm. Those wishing to attend must inform the Civic Office. General Public Concern was expressed that the grass on the verges was in need of being cut and about the weeds growing at the edge of the road between the road and pavements.	
73/18	Declaration of Interests None	
74/18	Planning Matters 18/00697/OUT-New Dormer Bungalow adjoining Meadow View, Fiskerton Road The Parish Council supports the application with the usual proviso that the neighbours have been consulted.	
75/18	Financial Matters Unanimously approved a. Insurance Premium Renewal £443.09 (Came & company) b . Ulyetts Grass cutting Jubilee Gardens and 2 acre field £253-50 inc. VAT(Main Ac.) c. Ulyetts Grass cutting Corner Farm £72 inc VAT (Corner Farm Ac.) Parish Council Accounts - £14907-46 Main Ac. -£25643-00 Corner Farm Ac.	
76/18	Footpaths and Highways Cllr Harries will pass concerns to Cllr Saddington about grass cutting and also the	

	damage caused on the verge near Corner Farm.	TH
77/18	Flooding and Emergency Plan Nothing to report	
78/18	PC Managed Amenities Ulyetts are to apply weedkiller on the playparks particularly near the picnic table. R. Marshall has been asked to repair the gate at the playpark.	T Hi
79/18	Community Liaison/Safer neighbourhoods There have been two thefts from a property in the village. Residents are reminded to keep sheds locked. The Council would like to undertake some speed watch alongside the available Police team. Volunteers should e mail Cllr Beadles i.idb@talktalk.net	
80/18	Ongoing improvements to Village Amenities Nothing to report	
81/18	Other Correspondence Received Women Aid Poster posted on the Parish Council Noticeboard.	CS
82/18	Second Open Session It was lovely to see children playing on the Corner Farm land. This amenity land is for the use of the whole village. The Council were reminded that the Corner Farm Maintenance money needs to be invested to gain interest.	
83/18	Matters Raised in Open Session or received after publication of the Agenda (for report only) None	
84/18	Date of next meeting: Monday 4th June 2018 in the Greenaway 7-30 p.m. Cllr Harries thanked everyone for attending, and closed the meeting at 8-30 p.m.	